Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 9:14 PM

To: Olton, Shane

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Peter.Conwell@shell.com; andrea.wing@shell.com; Heikkila,
Sara; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss Fuel Leak Case RO254 1800 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA :

ACDEH, RPs, and consultants; draft agenda included

Hi Shane:

I think cancelling the meeting is appropriate. | will have Paresh go over the case with Anne and provide written
comment.

Dilsn
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2017, at 1:59 PM, Olton, Shane <Shane.Olton@aecom.com> wrote:

Hi Paresh,

| spoke with Anne Jurek this past Monday with respect to the meeting scheduled tomorrow for the
above referenced site. The meeting agenda that Anne sent out on behalf of the ACEH is very general
and we anticipating a more detailed agenda so we could be prepared to answer any questions with
respect to the submitted Status Report and Low Threat Closure Evaluation, dated November 15, 2016. A
previous meeting was held with the ACEH last year with a general agenda. As a result of that meeting
deliverables were requested and produced on behalf Equilon Enterprises LLC, dba Shell Oil Products. Per
my conversation with Anne, we had discussed cancelling tomorrow’s meeting to give the ACEH more
time to review the report and determine if there are any questions with respect to the reports closure
recommendation. Can you please let us know if the meeting is still on or is it being cancelled.

Sincerely,

Shane Olton, P.G.

Project Manager, Site Assessment and Remediation Department
D +1-916-414-5849

M +1-530-908-4404

shane.olton@aecom.com
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From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health [mailto:Anne.Jurek@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 5:20 PM

To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Olton, Shane;
andrea.wing@shell.com; Sunny; Heikkila, Sara; mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com; John Ellis

Cc: Peter.Conwell@shell.com

Subject: Meeting to discuss Fuel Leak Case RO254 1800 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA : ACDEH, RPs,
and consultants; draft agenda included

When: Thursday, March 09, 2017 1:15 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy, Alameda, CA; 2nd floor
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